
City of Monticello, Iowa 
www.ci.monticello.ia.us 

Posted on September 2, 2021 at 10:00 a.m. 
Monticello City Council Meeting September 7, 2021 @ 6:00 p.m.  

Monticello Renaissance Center, 220 E. 1st Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Mayor:  Brian Wolken  Staff:  
City Council:    City Administrator:       Russell Farnum 
At Large: Dave Goedken  City Clerk/Treas.:      Sally Hinrichsen 
At Large: Brenda Hanken  Police Chief:       Britt Smith 
Ward #1: Scott Brighton  City Engineer:       Patrick Schwickerath 
Ward #2: Candy Langerman Public Works Dir.:      Nick Kahler 
Ward #3: Chris Lux  Water/Wastewater Sup.:  Jim Tjaden 
Ward #4: Tom Yeoman  Park & Rec Director:      Jacob Oswald 
     Library Director:      Michelle Turnis 
 
- Call to Order – 6:00 P.M. 
- Pledge of Allegiance 
- Roll Call 
- Agenda Addition/Agenda Approval 
 
Open Forum: If you wish to address the City Council on subjects pertaining to today’s 
meeting agenda please wait until that item on the agenda is reached.  If you wish to address 
the City Council on an item not on the agenda, please approach the lectern and give your 
name and address for the public record before discussing your item. Individuals are normally 
limited to speaking for no more than three (3) minutes on a topic and the Open Forum is by 
rule limited to a total of twenty (20) minutes. 
 
Consent Agenda (These are routine items and will be enacted by one motion without 
separate discussion unless someone requests an item removed to be considered separately.) 
 
Approval of Council Mtg. Minutes    August    16, 2021 
Approval of Payroll      August  26, 2021 
Approval of Bill List 
Approval of Treasurers Report     July  2021 
Approval of Northside Bar liquor license  
 
 
Presentation:  
 

1. Presentation  5-2-1-0 Healthy Choices Count! – Jess Wiedenhoff 
 

2. Presentation Enterprise Rental – Brandon Gish 
  
Resolutions: 
 

3. Resolution approving the final plat of Northridge Estates Third Addition, City of 
Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Lot 11 in Industrial Park Third 
Addition, except for the North 145 feet and Parcel 97-31, all in the City of 
Monticello, Jones County, Iowa 



 
4. Resolution approving the final plat of Northridge Estates Third Addition, City of 

Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Outlot “A’ in Northridge Estates, 
Second Addition, all in the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa 
 

5. Resolution to approve payment to Creative Adventure Lab in the amount of $20,000 
related to the Rural Innovation Grant for façade and entryway improvements 
at 101 E. 1st Street 

 
6. Resolution to approve Deed, Declaration of Value, Groundwater Hazard 

Statement and Closing Statement associated with 449 North Sycamore Street 
sale and authorize City Administrator to close the Real Estate transaction 

 
7. Resolution Approving Natasha & Grant Terry Tax Abatement Application related to 

Residential Improvements constructed at 216 S Maple Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 

8. Resolution Approving Gary Anciaux Tax Abatement Application related to 
Residential Improvements constructed at 312 Faust Circle, Monticello, Iowa  

 
9. Resolution entitled Business Authorization Resolution as related to City Credit cards 

 
Motions: 
 

10. Motion to schedule Trick or Treat Night and hours for Sunday October 31, 
2021 from 6:00 to 8:00 PM 

   
11. Motion to accept bid on the 2004 Ford F250 

 
Ordinances: 

 
12. Ordinance Amending Chapter 10, Urban Revitalization, Monticello Code, by 

Amending Section 10.10 Exemptions (2nd and/or 3rd & final reading) 
 

Reports / Potential Actions: 
 

13. City Engineer 
14. Mayor 

a. 202 N Main Hazard Mitigation 
15. City Administrator 
16. City Clerk 

a. Clerk update 
17. Public Works Director 
18. Police Chief 
19. Water/Wastewater Superintendent 

a. Monthly Update 
20. Park and Recreation Director 
21. Library Director 

 
 

Adjournment:  Pursuant to §21.4(2) of the Code of Iowa, the City has the right to amend 
this agenda up until 24 hours before the posted meeting time. 



 

Meeting Instructions for the Public 
Due to the Covid-19 Virus the public will be 

admitted into this meeting.  Mask is recommended 
but not required to attend the meeting 

 and seating is limited 
. 
 

The meeting will continue to be broadcast on Mediacom (Local Access Channel) and 
will be accessible via Zoom via the following link. 
 
City of Monticello is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting. 
 
Topic: September 7, 2021 City Council Meeting 
Time: Sep 7, 2021 06:00 AM Central Time (US and Canada) 
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83566327941 
 
Meeting ID: 835 6632 7941 
One tap mobile 
+13017158592,,83566327941# US (Washington DC) 
+13126266799,,83566327941# US (Chicago) 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose) 
Meeting ID: 835 6632 7941 
Find your local number: https://us02web.zoom.us/u/kc8IBFiOLQ 
 



 
Regular Council Meeting  
August 16, 2021 – 6:00 P.M. 
Community Media Center 
 
Mayor Pro Tem Dave Goedken called the meeting to order. Council present were: Brenda 
Hanken, Candy Langerman, Chris Lux, Tom Yeoman and Scott Brighton. Mayor Brian Wolken 
was absent. Also present were City Administrator Russell Farnum, City Clerk Sally Hinrichsen, 
Public Works Director Nick Kahler, Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jim Tjaden and Park & 
Rec Director Jacob Oswald. Library Director Michelle Turnis and Police Chief Britt Smith arrived 
during meeting. The public was invited to attend the meeting in person, with limited seating or 
to participate in the meeting electronically via “Zoom Meetings” and were encouraged to 
communicate from Zoom Meeting via chat, due to the heightened public health risks of the 
Coronavirus Pandemic (COVID-19). The meeting did have public attendance, both in-person 
and via Zoom.  
 
Yeoman moved to approve the amended agenda, adding Kardes C-Store liquor license and 
removing the closed session; Lux seconded, roll call unanimous.  
 
Bud Coyle, 515 North Sycamore, questioned who did Harvey Johnson’s lawn repairs following 
the water leak issue on Main Street. They did a really nice job and wanted to hire them to do 
his yard from the Sycamore project. 
 
Brenda Hanken questioned where City was on the CDBG surveys. Farnum stated he would 
need to meet with Mayor Wolken to see where they are and then set a date to pick them up 
and Clerk’s Office will resend out the letters. 
 
Lux moved to approve the consent agenda, Langerman seconded, roll call unanimous.  
 
Kaye Junion, 245 North Arminda, stated that Police Chief Smith meet with Bob Hendricks and 
Doug Herman to discuss the Heritage Museum plan to host a vendor fair during the Monti in 
Motion event.  Council decided to follow-up on this after the Police Chief arrives. 
 
Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2021-89 Approving Ben Bollwitt Tax Abatement  
Application related to Residential Improvements constructed at 5 Spring Farm Lane, Unit #2, 
Monticello, Iowa, Brighton seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Farnum recommended the Council designate use of the American Rescue Plan (ARP) primarily 
for funding water and sewer capital improvements, in particular design and construction of the 
Waste Water Treatment Plant. City is estimated to get approximately $500,000 in two 
tranches.  City has until December 31, 2024 to obligate the funds and until 2026 to spend the 
funds. Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2021-90 Designating American Rescue Plan 
funding for use on the Waste Water Treatment Facility expansion and related Water and 
Sewer projects, Brighton seconded. Roll call unanimous. 



Regular Council Meeting  
August 16, 2021 
 
 
Farnum reported the proposed easements formalize access to underground utilities the City 
owns and operates on Orbis and Energy properties on Plastic Lane.  Langerman moved to 
approve Resolution #2021-91 to approve Public Utility and Storm Water Easement with Orbis 
Corporation and direct recordation of same, Lux seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2021-92 to approve Public Sanitary Easement with 
Energy and direct recordation of same, Lux seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2021-93 to approve the acquisition of Credit Cards 
for various departments. Lux seconded.  Roll call unanimous. 
 
Farnum reported Iowa Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Mitigation has 
money for infrastructure and acquisition/demolition projects under its Mitigation Grant 
Program. The program provides FEMA grants at 75%, with Iowa grant of 10% and City match 
of 15%, which can be either cash or in-kind contributions.  Farnum prepared applications for 
these eligible projects: 1) Backup generator for Fire Department; 2) Backup generator for 
West Well and 3) Acquisition and demolition of 202 North Main Street (flood plain property). In 
order to proceed Council must now commit to the local match and designate an Authorized 
Representative to work with the Iowa HSEMD to finalize the applications and execute all of the 
grant related documents.  Due to last summer’s derecho, FEMA and HSEMD have funding 
through the Hazard Mitigation Grant Program for projects that help communities be better 
prepared for future disastrous events. Farnum recommended using the natural gas generators 
for both the Fire Department and West Well. City share (15%) of each gas generator would be 
$8,325. Farnum reviewed the proposed flood plain buyout of 202 North Main Street property, 
which is just north of the Hyvee Dollar Fresh site. The main building is on the fringe of the 
flood plain and the detached garage is in the flood plain. If bought out the City would not be 
allowed to build on the site, however, City would be allowed to extend a path of trail through 
this property in the future. Council questioned if anyone would be interested in purchasing the 
property, with Dollar Fresh next door.  The estimated city share (15%) would be $55,500. 
Property owner Richard Wolken was present and reported the building was flooded several 
times and it has flooded when Delhi dam broke, the downstairs apartments were 8 feet deep.  
Yeoman moved to approve Local Match Resolution #2021-94 for the Hazard Mitigation 
Assistance Program for Fire Department. Hanken seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Langerman moved to approve Resolution #2021-95 designating and authorizing Russell 
Farnum, City Administrator, as City Representative to sign all documents related to the 
Mitigation Project providing funding to assist with the Backup Generator for the Fire 
Department, Lux seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Lux moved to approve Local Match Resolution #2021-96 for the Hazard Mitigation Assistance 
Program for West Well. Brighton seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 



Regular Council Meeting  
August 16, 2021 
 
 
Yeoman moved to approve Resolution #2021-97 designating and authorizing Russell Farnum, 
City Administrator, as City Representative to sign all documents related to the Mitigation 
Project providing funding to assist with the Backup Generator for the West Well, Hanken 
seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Langerman moved to approve Local Match Resolution #2021-98 for the Hazard Mitigation 
Assistance Program for Flood Plain Buy-out of 202 North Main Street. Yeoman seconded. Roll 
call:  Ayes: Langerman, Lux and Yeoman.  Nays: Goedken, Hanken and Brighton. Motion 
failed. 
 
Being previous resolution failed no action was taken on resolution designating and authorizing 
Russell Farnum, City Administrator, as City Representative to sign all documents related to the 
Mitigation Project providing funding to assist with the Flood Plain Buy-out of 202 North Main 
Street. 
 
Farnum reported Council previously adopted ordinance limiting the time period for full 
exemption from taxation as set forth in Chapter 10, Urban Revitalization of the City Code.  
During the codification process, Ordinance #722 was inadvertently left out. Council needs to 
re-adopt the ordinance to have it be included in the Code Book. Langerman introduced and 
moved Ordinance #749 amending the Code of Ordinances of the City of Monticello, Iowa, by 
amending Chapter 10 Urban Revitalization, “Section 10.10 Exemption”, first reading in title 
only. Hanken seconded. Roll call unanimous. 
 
Smith reported the Heritage Museum is planning an open house and on-site vendors to 
coincide with Monti in Motion.  Smith met with Bob Hendricks and Doug Herman to discuss the 
Heritage Museum plans.  It was decided to keep the cars on First Street for Monti in Motion’s 
event.  Plans are to close Second Street from alleyway behind Kardes C-Store and Sycamore 
Street and Sycamore Street from Second Street to northern line of the Museum property, thus 
keeping the intersection of Sycamore and Second Streets open to traffic.  They will set up 
vendors on the grass lot and the two sections of closed streets. Smith felt being Monti in 
Motion was not required to get vendor permits that the Museum vendors would not also.  
Langerman moved to authorized the Heritage Museum vendors to setup without vendor 
permits, like the Monti in Motion vendors. Brighton seconded.  Roll call unanimous. 
 
Farnum reported the Northridge plats would be on the next P & Z Board meeting and then the 
Council meeting. Farnum is waiting for the new plans from Dollar Fresh.  Much of the lot has 
been filled in. Farnum reported City Engineer contacted contractor for Sycamore Street Project 
and attempting to reach agreement on how to proceed with proposed repairs.  
 
Hinrichsen advised the next Council meeting would be held on September 7th, as the 6th is 
Labor Day. Hinrichsen stated the Iowa Government Services had a “Buy It” program that 
allowed every City to purchase up to $9,500 of computer hardware.  Deadline to submit order 



Regular Council Meeting  
August 16, 2021 
 
 
was August 15th. Computer packages were ordered for Police Department and Parks 
Department and two additional laptops were ordered.   
 
Hinrichsen reported the City 2020 Census numbers have been released and Monticello 
population increased 244 people and the total is now 4040. 
 
Tjaden reported Eastern Iowa fixed the manhole on Second Street and will pour concrete in 
morning.  Eastern Iowa also fixed the water valve on Buckeye Street.  He advised there has 
been a leak on Cedar Street and are looking to hydro-excavate to find what is leaking and will 
determine route to repair from there. 
 
Smith gave an update on the sidewalk repairs being made on Linden Street, North Cedar 
Street and Maple Street. Ward 3 residents were given 90 days to make repairs, if not 
completed they will be sent a reminder giving them an additional 30 days and if not 
completed, the City will hire a contractor to compete the work. 
 
Oswald stated the Monticello Pickle Ball Courts were submitted to the Iowa League of Cities – 
People’s Choice project and voting began.  To vote, go to the “Iowa League of Cities” 
facebook page and “like” our picture. 
 
Turnis reported the permanent story walk was ordered and plan to install this fall. 
 
Brighton moved to adjourn at 7:05 PM.   
 
              
       Brian Wolken, Mayor 
 
       
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk  



























Vision:
A community where all individuals are able to achieve their full potential of health &
well-being throughout their lifetime.

Mission:
Cohesive actions to prevent, promote and protect the health & well-being of all
individuals who live, work or play across Jones County.

JONES COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH WORKGROUP

AREAS OF FOCUS

Physical activity, nutrition, and overweight & obesity
Mental health & illness
Addictive behaviors
Chronic conditions
Older adults
Oral health
Maternal & child health
Adolescent health
Clinical preventative services
Sexual & reproductive health

Promote Healthy Living

Drinking water
Lead
Radon
Air quality

Protect Against 
Environmental Hazards

Financial stability
Education
Housing
Food systems & food security
Health care access

Strengthen Health Infrastructure

Communication
Planning & Response
Individual Preparedness

Prepare for, respond to, & recover 
from Public Health emergencies

Unintentional injuries
Intentional injuries

Prevent Injury & Violence

Immunizations & mitigation
STIs and HIV/AIDS

Prevent Epidemics & Spread 
of Disease

Want to learn more or get involved? 
Please call, (319) 462-6945

We are an evidence-based and data driven group



JONES COUNTY 
PUBLIC HEALTH WORKGROUP

Used per guidelines from: http://ephs.phnci.org/toolkit

What is Public Health?



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  The developers of North Ridge have provided Final Plats of their 3rd and 4th Additions for 
review and approval. The areas are shown on the aerial map below: 
 

 
 
Background Information:  The 3rd Addition to North Ridge is at the southeast corner of the 
intersection of John Drive and Valley Drive. The single lot being created with this plat is under 
construction for a self-storage facility. The remainder of the property will be a future single family 
home addition to North Ridge with a cul-de-sac extending from Valley Drive and curving north. This 
cul-de-sac was granted preliminary approval in January of 2021. 
 

Agenda Item: # 3 & 4 
Agenda Date: 09/07/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Final Plats of North Ridge 3rd Addition and 4th Addition 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolutions (2); Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed 
S i  
Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

(2) Resolutions with Final Plats (2) for North Ridge 
3rd Addition and North Ridge 4th Addition 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 08/31/21 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 

3rd Addition 

4th Addition 
 



The 4th Addition to North Ridge is located on the north side of North Ridge Drive, west of Valley 
Drive. This is a 2-lot subdivision with residential homesites. Between the two lots lies an open area 
that will be a future street extension for additional lots to the north. 
 
Both plats have been reviewed by City Staff, Jones County staff, and the City Engineer. The plats were 
revised to take into account the staff comments, although some minor issues remain as outlined in the 
City Engineer’s memos; which are explained below: 
 

1. Utility concurrence that the easements are located correctly and reflect actual utility placements 
is recommended; 

2. In the 3rd Addition, portions of the John Drive and Valley Drive right of way need to be 
dedicated. Nick Kahler and AJ Barry have completed a walk through of the area to make sure 
everything is acceptable, and it is; 

3. In the 4th Addition, future “Hillside Drive” will extend northerly from North Ridge Drive, 
between the two new lots. Initially this was shown on the plat, which would have required the 
developer to construct the roadway prior to recording the plat. At Staff’s recommendation, the 
plat was amended to show that area instead as an access easement and future right of way. That 
way the builder can get the lots platted and build homes, with the future street construction to 
occur when the land to the north is platted. 

 
The Planning and Zoning Commission reviewed these plats at their regular meeting of August 24, 
2021, and recommended approval by unanimous votes. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Approval of the Final Plats for the 3rd and 4th Additions to North Ridge is recommended. 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  _____________ 
 
 

A RESOLUTION approving the final plat of Northridge Estates Third Addition, City of 
Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Lot 11 in Industrial Park Third Addition, except 
for the North 145 feet and Parcel 97-31, all in the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa 
 
 
WHEREAS, There has been filed with the City Clerk a final plat of Northridge Estates Third 
Addition, City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Lot 11 in Industrial Park 
Third Addition, except for the North 145 feet and Parcel 97-31, all in the City of Monticello, 
Jones County, Iowa 
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Final Plat and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS, Said final plat has been examined by the City Council and they find that the same 
conforms to the statutes and ordinances relating thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council concurs that the final plat of Northridge Estates Third Addition, 
City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Lot 11 in Industrial Park Third 
Addition, except for the North 145 feet and Parcel 97-31, all in the City of Monticello, Jones 
County, Iowa, should be approved. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Jones 
County, Iowa, 
 
SECTION 1:  That the dedication to the public of all services to the premises encompassed by the 
Subdivision including, but not limited to John Drive and Valley Drive (Lot A in Northridge 
Estates Third Addition, City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa), which are streets included 
within and adjacent to said plat, and all curb, gutter, paving, storm sewer, sanitary sewer, water, 
utilities, and illustrated utility easements are approved and hereby accepted and, 
 
SECTION 2:  That the final plat of Northridge Estates Third Addition, City of Monticello, Jones 
County, Iowa, a subdivision of Lot 11 in Industrial Park Third Addition, except for the North 145 
feet and Parcel 97-31, all in the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, to be, and the same is 
hereby acknowledged, 
 
Approved and accepted on the part of the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa. The Mayor 
and City Clerk are hereby directed to certify this approval and affix the same to said Final Plat as 
by law provided. 
 
 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the 



City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done 
this ______ day of _______________, 2021. 

 
 

__________________________________________ 
Brian Wolken, Mayor 

 
 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
State of Iowa     ) 
   ) ss: 
Jones County  ) 
 
On this ______ day of ___________, 2021, before me, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Iowa, personally appeared ___________________________ and 
________________________, to me personally know, and, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa; that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the Corporate seal of 
the City Council, as contained in Resolution Number ____________ adopted by the City 
Council on the ______day of ______________, 2021, and that 
_______________________and ____________________ acknowledged the execution of 
the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it voluntarily 
executed. 
 
 
     _________________________________________ 
     Notary Public in the State of Iowa 
     My Commission Expires ________________ 
 







Sheet 3 of 5 

OWNER'S ACKNOWEDGMENT & DEDICATION 

Monticello, Iowa ------· 2021 

The foregoing plat of North ridge Estates Third Addition, City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, is made 
with the free consent and in accordance with the desires of the undersigned owners and proprietors of said real 
estate. 

The undersigned Highland Corporation a/k/a Highland Corp., an Iowa Corporation, do hereby dedicate to the 
public, all utilities, streets, including Lot A and all easements illustrated on the foregoing plat of Northridge 
Estates Third Addition, City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa. 

Highland Corporation 
a/k/a/ Highland Corp., an Iowa Corporation 

Jerry L. Hinrichs 

Joseph N. Oswald 

State of Iowa ) 
) ss: 

County of _____ ) 

On this ___ day of _________ , 2021, before me, the under signed, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Iowa, personally appeared Jerry L. Hinrichs and Joseph N. Oswald as authorized representatives of 
Highland Corporation a/k/a/ Highland Corp., an Iowa Corporation to me known to be the identical people named 
in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledge that they executed the same to be their 
voluntary act and deed. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
My Commission Expires _______ _ 

MORTGAGE HOLDERS ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

The undersigned for _________________ of ____________ , 
State of Iowa, do hereby certify that the attached Final Plat of Northridge Estates Third Addition, City of 
Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, is made with our free consent and in accordance with our desire as lien holder 
and mortgagee of the premises described herein. 

Bank 
-------------

City 

President. ___________ _ V.P. ___________ _

State of Iowa ) 
) ss: 

County of ____ ) 

On this ___ day of _______ , 2021 before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said 
State, personally appeared __________ and __________ to me personally known, 
who being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the ____________ , and 
_________ respectively, of the corporation executing the within and foregoing instrument; that the 
seal affixed thereto is the seal of the corporation; that the instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of the 
corporation by authority of its Board of Directors; and that ____________ and 
___________ as officers acknowledged the execution of the foregoing instrument to be the 
voluntarily act and deed of the corporation, by it and by them voluntarily executed. 

Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
My Commission Expires ________ _ 





 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 

 
RESOLUTION NO.  _____________ 

 
A RESOLUTION approving the final plat of Northridge Estates Fourth Addition,  

City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Outlot “A’ in Northridge Estates, 
Second Addition, all in the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa 

 
 
WHEREAS, There has been filed with the City Clerk a final plat of Northridge Estates Fourth 
Addition, City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Outlot “A’ in Northridge 
Estates, Second Addition, all in the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa 
 
WHEREAS, The City Planning and Zoning Board has reviewed the Final Plat and 
recommends that it be approved, and 
 
WHEREAS, Said final plat has been examined by the City Council and they find that the same 
conforms to the statutes and ordinances relating thereto; and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council concurs that the final plat of Northridge Estates Fourth 
Addition, City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, a subdivision of Outlot “A’ in Northridge 
Estates, Second Addition, all in the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, should be approved. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Jones 
County, Iowa, 
 
SECTION 1:  That the dedication to the public of all services to the premises encompassed by the 
Subdivision including, but not limited to Hillside Drive, Northridge Drive and Valley Drive, 
which are streets included within and adjacent to said plat, and all curb, gutter, paving, storm 
sewer, sanitary sewer, water, utilities, and illustrated utility easements are approved and hereby 
accepted and, 
 
SECTION 2:  That the final plat of Northridge Estates Fourth Addition, City of Monticello, Jones 
County, Iowa, a subdivision of Outlot “A’ in Northridge Estates, Second Addition, all in the City 
of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa, to be, and the same is hereby acknowledged, 
 
Approved and accepted on the part of the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa. The Mayor 
and City Clerk are hereby directed to certify this approval and affix the same to said Final Plat as 
by law provided. 
 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the 
City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done 
this ______ day of _______________, 2021. 

 



 
__________________________________________ 
Brian Wolken, Mayor 

 
 
 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
State of Iowa     ) 
   ) ss: 
Jones County  ) 
 
On this ______ day of ___________, 2021, before me, a Notary Public in and for the 
State of Iowa, personally appeared ___________________________ and 
________________________, to me personally know, and, who, being by me duly 
sworn, did say that they are the Mayor and City Clerk, respectively, of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa; that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is the Corporate seal of 
the City Council, as contained in Resolution Number ____________ adopted by the City 
Council on the ______day of ______________, 2021, and that 
_______________________and ____________________ acknowledged the execution of 
the instrument to be their voluntary act and deed of the corporation, by it voluntarily 
executed. 
 
 
     _________________________________________ 
     Notary Public in the State of Iowa 
     My Commission Expires ________________ 
 













 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Staff is recommending that the Council authorize Payment to Creative Adventure Lab in 
the amount of $20,000 

 
Background Information:  In May 2020, Council approved Resolution 2020-64 supporting 
application for Rural Innovation Grant in the amount of $20,000 for façade and entryway 
improvements at 101 E. 1st Street. 
 
In July 2020, City Council approved Resolution 2020-83 approving Grant Agreement between the City 
of Monticello and the Iowa Economic Development Authority, Iowa Center for Rural Revitalization, 
Rural Innovation Grant Agreement. 
 
 
Jones County Economic Development Director Derek Lumsden submitted the invoices related to these 
expenses to the State of Iowa for reimbursement. City received the $20,000 from the State of Iowa on 
July 30th. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached Resolution. 

Agenda Item: # 5 
Agenda Date: 09/07/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution to approve payment to Creative Adventure Lab in the amount of 
$20,000 related to the Rural Innovation Grant for façade and entryway improvements at 101 E. 1st 
Street 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

Resolution 

 Resolution 2020-83 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 8/16/2021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #  
 

Approving to approve payment to Creative Adventure Lab in the amount of $20,000 related to the 
 Rural Innovation Grant for façade and entryway improvements at 101 E. 1st Street 

 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council has agreed to apply for the Rural Innovation Grant 

available through the Iowa Economic Development Authority with the 
maximum amount of $20,000, with a $10,000 match being required, to be 
used for façade, windows, and entryway improvements at 101 E 1st Street, 
and  

 
WHEREAS, The Creative Adventure Lab has submitted invoices for the 

improvements and the City received the $20,000 grant amount from the 
State of Iowa through the Iowa Economic Development Authority, and 

 
WHEREAS, County Economic Development Director Derek Lumsden was contacted 

by Jordan Degree, Creative Adventure Lab inquiring about the Rural 
Innovation Grant through the Iowa Economic Development Authority, 
and seeking the grant proceed of $20,000 for the façade, windows, and 
entryway improvements, and 

 
WHEREAS, The Council finds that the grant funds should be paid to the Innovation 

Lab / Creative Adventure Lab. 
 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby approve payment to Creative Adventure Lab in the amount of $20,000 related to the Rural 
Innovation Grant for façade and entryway improvements at 101 E. 1st Street 

 
 

IN THE TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my 
name and caused the Great Seal for the City of Monticello, Iowa to be 
affixed.  Done this 7th day of September, 2021. 
 
      
Brian Wolken, Mayor   

 
Attest: 
 
_________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 







 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  This resolution authorizes the purchase of the home at 449 N. Sycamore Street in the 
amount of $15,000, and authorizes the City Administrator to sign the appropriate paperwork to 
complete the transaction. 
 
Background Information:  This dilapidated home is in poor repair. The Police Chief was able to 
negotiate a purchase of the property in the amount of $15,000. The owner is willing to sell for that 
amount, and has signed the purchase agreement to that effect. 
 
If approved by the Council, the purchase will close in early October. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval is recommended. 
 
 

Agenda Item: # 6 
Agenda Date: 09/07/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Purchase of property at 449 N. Sycamore Street 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
  
  
 

Resolution and Purchase Agreement 

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 08/31/21 
Preparer: Russell Farnum 
 



 
 

The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #       
 

Resolution approving purchase of home at 449 North Sycamore Street and 
 authorizing City Administrator to Close Real Estate Transaction 

 
WHEREAS, The City Council previously authorized the City Administrator to pursue the 
purchase of the property located at 449 North Sycamore Street in Monticello after discussing 
the purchase during closed session on 7/19/2021, and 
 
WHEREAS,  The City Administrator has negotiated the purchase of said property with 
the property owner and presents the final purchase agreement and closing statement to the 
Council for final approval, and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds that the terms of the purchase agreement are 
substantially consistent with the terms agreed to by the City Council during the closed 
session of 7/19/2021 and finds all other provisions including those related to the abatement 
of taxes and continued possessory rights past the closing date to be agreeable. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby authorize the City Administrator to accept a deed and to close on the property 
located at 449 North Sycamore Street and to expend those sums set forth within the Closing 
Statement attached hereto. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto 
subscribed my name and caused the Great Seal of the 
City of Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done 
this 7th day of September, 2021. 

 
__________________________________________ 
Brian Wolken, Mayor 

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 
 
 
 













 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Abatement Application filed by Natasha Terry related to residential improvements 
constructed at 216 South Maple Street, Monticello, Iowa 
 
Background Information: This Resolution provides the tax abatement as set out in the Code for 
residential properties. The new value added by the improvement, up to $75,000, is exempt from 
taxation for five years. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommend that the Council approve the proposed resolution 
providing for the Standard Tax Abatement as set out above.  

Agenda Item: # 7 
Agenda Date: 09/07/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution to approve standard Residential Tax Abatement related to 
property located at 216 S Maple St, Monticello 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

Proposed Resolution 

  applicaiton 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 8/24/2021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, 

IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #      
 

Approving Natasha & Grant Terry Tax Abatement Application related to Residential 
Improvements constructed at 216 South Maple Street, Monticello, Iowa 

 
WHEREAS, Monticello has enacted an Urban Revitalization Tax Abatement program 
and codified same at Chapter 10 of the Monticello Code of Ordinances, and 
 
WHEREAS, Natasha Terry has completed and filed an Application for Tax Abatement 
related to residential property located at 216 South Maple Street and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds that the information submitted therein is 
consistent with that required by the Monticello Code of Ordinances, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Council further finds that the estimated completion date of the 
improvements was April 23, 2021, and finds, based thereon, that the Jones County 
Assessor will need to determine how many years of tax abatement remain on this 
property, being tied to the date on which the property was deemed to be 100% complete 
for taxation purposes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby approve the Application for Tax Abatement filed by Natasha and Grant Terry as 
set forth above, consistent with Chapter 10 of the Monticello Code of Ordinances, said 
Application bearing the date of August 24, 2021 and being signed Natasha Terry and 
further directs the Monticello City Clerk to file same with the Jones County Assessor as 
prescribed by law. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 7th day of 
September, 2021. 

 
__________________________________________ 
Brian Wolken, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 





 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Abatement Application filed by Gary Anciaux related to residential improvements 
constructed at 312 Faust Circle, Monticello, Iowa in 2014. 
 
Background Information: This Resolution provides the tax abatement as set out in the Code for 
residential properties. The new value added by the improvement, up to $75,000, is exempt from 
taxation for five years. 
 
This home was built in 2014 and the original owner never applied for the tax abatement. He stated he 
was advised by a person working in the Assessor’s Office that he was eligible to apply for the rebate. 
He purchased the home in 2019 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommend that the Council consider the proposed resolution 
providing for the Standard Tax Abatement as set out above and the Ordinance #722 that was approved 
in 2018 and proposed ordinance on the agenda tonight to be adopted. 

Agenda Item: # 8 
Agenda Date: 09/07/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution to approve standard Residential Tax Abatement related to 
property located at 312 Faust Circle, Monticello 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

Proposed Resolution 

  application 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 8/24/2021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
The City of Monticello, Iowa 

 
IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, 

IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #      
 

Approving Gary Anciaux Tax Abatement Application related to Residential 
Improvements constructed at 312 Faust Circle, Monticello, Iowa 

 
WHEREAS, Monticello has enacted an Urban Revitalization Tax Abatement program 
and codified same at Chapter 10 of the Monticello Code of Ordinances, and 
 
WHEREAS, Gary Anciaux has completed and filed an Application for Tax Abatement 
related to residential property located at 312 Faust Circle and 
 
WHEREAS, The City Council finds that the information submitted therein is 
consistent with that required by the Monticello Code of Ordinances, and 
 
WHEREAS, The Council further finds that the estimated completion date of the 
improvements was July 2, 2014, and finds, based thereon, that the Jones County 
Assessor will need to determine how many years of tax abatement remain on this 
property, being tied to the date on which the property was deemed to be 100% complete 
for taxation purposes. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of Monticello, Iowa does 
hereby approve the Application for Tax Abatement filed by Gary Anciaux as set forth 
above, consistent with Chapter 10 of the Monticello Code of Ordinances, said 
Application bearing the date of August 6 2021 and being signed Gary Anciaux and 
further directs the Monticello City Clerk to file same with the Jones County Assessor as 
prescribed by law. 
 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed 
my name and caused the Great Seal of the City of 
Monticello, Iowa to be affixed hereto.  Done this 7th day of 
September, 2021. 

 
__________________________________________ 
Brian Wolken, Mayor  

 
Attest: 
 
________________________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 





 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  Council authorize issuance of credit cards to various department heads on August 16, 2021 
 
Background Information:  In May 2017, Council approved City Clerk, City Administrator, Police Chief, 
Ambulance Director, Library Director and Park and Recreation Director to be issued a City Credit card. 
 
Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jim Tjaden and Public Works Director Nick Kahler was added and 
the Ambulance Director was removed with the resolution adopted on August 16, 2021. 
 
The bank discovered City did not have a Business Authorization Resolution on file, which is required 
to make changes to the account, such as adding or deleting cardholders. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
Staff recommends approval of the attached Resolution. 

Agenda Item: # 9 
Agenda Date: 9/07/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Resolution entitled Business Authorization Resolution 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

Resolution 

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 8/262021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



The City of Monticello, Iowa 
 

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF MONTICELLO, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION #      
 

Business Authorization Resolution 
 

The undersigned, Brian Wolken, Mayor, hereby certifies that he is the duly elected, qualified 
Officer of the City of Monticello, Iowa, with Tax id  ; that the following resolution 
was duly adopted on September 7, 2021; and that the following is a true and correct copy of 
said resolution as the appear in the organization’s minutes book. 

RESOLVED, that this company apply for and obtain a business credit card account. 

FUTHER RESOLVED, that each account obtained be issued one card embossed with the name of 
the designated Business Officer or employee that sales drafts, and other instruments for 
charges, be signed by the designated Officer or employee shall be valid and binding upon this 
company. 

FUTHER RESOLVED, that any of the following officers of this organization are empowered to 
authorize TCM Bank, N.A. to make any type of changes to this business account. 

 
 
 

Print Name Signature Title or Position 

 
1 _Russ Farnum  

 
   

 
City Administrator 

 
2 Sally Hinrichsen  

 
   

 
  City Clerk/    
  Treasurer         
  

 
3  Cheryl Clark  

 
   

 
Deputy City Clerk 

 
 

Authorized by: Brian Wolken, Mayor 

 
Attested by:  Sally Hinrichsen City Clerk/Treasurer  

Date:_ _ 

Signature:    
 
Signature:    
 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Council sets the night and hours for Trick or Treating yearly. 
 
 
Background Information:   

 
Downtown businesses “Treats On The Streets” will be on October 21 from 5 – 7. 
 
In 2020, Council set the Trick or Treat night and hours with the following disclosure: 
 

“with a disclosure that due to the ongoing COVID pandemic the City of Monticello  
is not promoting the event and recommends residents follow CDC and Jones  
County Public Health information and guidelines related to COVID-19. Residents  
are asked to turn on their outside light if they wish to participate in the Trick or  
Treat night and Trick or Treaters are asked to only visit homes with their outside lights” 

 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Schedule Trick or Treat Night and hours for Sunday October 31, 2021 from 
6:00 to 8:00 PM is recommended, with or without a disclosure 

Agenda Item: 10 
Agenda Date: Sept 7, 2021 

Agenda Items Description:   To schedule Trick or Treat Night and hours for Sunday October 31, 2021 
from 6:00 to 8:00 PM 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: Sept 1, 2021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis: Ad was published requesting sealed bids on the Ford F250 truck.  The truck engine blew 
and will need to be replaces. 
 
Background Information:  Two bids were received. One from Joe Tuetken for $455.00 and Brian 
Crowley for $500.00. 
 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Approval to accept the bid from Brian Crowley is recommended 

Agenda Item: 11 
Agenda Date: Sept 7, 2021 

Agenda Items Description:   Accept bid on 2004 Ford F250 truck 
 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: Sept 1, 2021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Synopsis:  During the codification of the City Code book Ordinance 722, dated January 2, 2019 was 
inadvertently not added to our City Code Book  
 
Background Information:   
 
Sally Hinrichsen received an Urban Revitalization Application for a property built in 2014, which the 
previous owner never requested the tax abatement on the new home.  Recalling the Council adopted an 
Ordinance setting a term limit on the abatement requests, she looked into it further and found 
Ordinance #722 was not added to the current Code Book. 
 
City began the codification of the City Code Book in 2018 and adopted the final version in August 
2020. During the codification of the City Code book Ordinance 722, dated January 2, 2019 was 
inadvertently not added to our Code Book according to Alice Futrell with Iowa Codification. 
 
She apologized for the oversite and they have agreed to add this to the Code Book at no cost to the 
City.  However, if the Council wants this included in our Code Book, they must adopt the Ordinance. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  
 
After consideration of the proposed ordinance, if the Council wants the time restrictions as was approved in 
2019, approval of the attached Ordinance is recommended. ( 2nd reading or 2nd & final reading) 
. 
 

Agenda Item: # 12 
Agenda Date: 9/7/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Amending Chapter 10, Urban Revitalization and limiting the time period 
for full exemption 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance(s); Report; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
  
 

 Ordinance 

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 8/18/21 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO.   
 
An Ordinance Amending Chapter 10, Urban Revitalization, Monticello Code, by Amending 
Section 10.10 Exemptions 
 
BE IT ENACTED by the City Council of the City of Monticello, Iowa: 
  
Section 1:  Chapter 10, Subsection 10.10 shall be amended by adding subsection 10.10(3): 
 
10.10 Exemptions  

3.         To be considered eligible for the full period of exemption from taxation set forth 
within subsections 1 and 2 above an Application for Exemption from taxation 
must be received by the City within one year following the date on which the 
property is considered 100% complete and taxed as being 100% complete by the 
Jones County Assessor. Applications filed more than one year after said 
determination and taxation remain eligible for the remaining exemption period. 
(For example, an Application for Exemption filed 18 months after the Assessor’s 
determination would be eligible for four years of abatement. In the case of 
commercial or industrial property the exemption would be for years two through 
five, the first year of eligible abatement dropping off.) 

Section 2.  SEVERABILITY CLAUSE.  If any section, provision, or part of this ordinance shall 
be adjudged invalid or unconstitutional, such adjudication shall not affect the validity of the 
ordinance as a whole or any section, provision or part thereof not adjudged invalid or 
unconstitutional. 

Section 3.  WHEN EFFECTIVE.  This ordinance shall be in effect from and after its final 
passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 
 
______________________________ 

      Brian Wolken, Mayor  
Attest: 
 
 
___________________________ 
Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 
 
I, Sally Hinrichsen, Monticello City Clerk, do hereby certify that the above and foregoing 
Ordinance #____ was published in the Monticello Express on the ____ day of ____________, 
2021. 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Sally Hinrichsen, City Clerk 



 
 

Communication Page 
 
 

 
 
  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  

Agenda Item: #  13-21 
Agenda Date: 9/7/2021 
 

Agenda Items Description:   Reports 

Type of Action Requested:  Motion; Resolution; Ordinance; Reports; Public Hearing; Closed Session 

Attachments & Enclosures: 
 

Fiscal Impact: 
Budget Line Item:  
Budget Summary: 
Expenditure: 
Revenue:  

  
  
   
 

  

  

 

 

City Council Meeting 
Prep. Date: 9/1/2021 
Preparer: Sally Hinrichsen 
 



August 2021 – City Clerk’s Office Update 
 

• According to GASB Statement No. 77, letters to Kirkwood, Jones County and 
Monticello Community School. These letters are required to disclose tax 
abatement information related to agreements entered into by the City that 
reduce other tax entities tax revenues. 

 
• Received confirmation from the Iowa Department of Management State of 

Iowa ARPA NEU Funding Program that we would be receiving the first 
tranche of COVID funding Monticello is entitled within two weeks. Funds 
were received on August 27, 2021 in the amount of $289,105.91 
 

• Completed the Airport Coronavirus Response Grant (CRRSAA) 
reimbursement request and payment was received.  Waiting on the formal 
grant closing paperwork from FAA. 
 

• Completed SRF Planning and Design loan reimbursement request #2 in the 
amount of $67,800.00 related to the Wastewater Treatment Plant.   
 

• Completed the annual Debt Obligation Report and sent to the State. 
 

• In addition, we to work on daily deposit, entering Berndes Center & Pool 
Deposits & credit card payments into City accounting system, Utility Billing 
(payments, disconnect letters, collections, printing bills), Payroll 

Mailed 131 – 10-day notices 
Prepared 17 disconnect door hangars 
Service Disconnection – 0 services were disconnected 
 

• Cemetery lot sales & recording, internment rights documents,   
Sold 1 interment rights  
Transferred 4 interment rights 

 
• Continuing work on various grants, projects and fiscal year end reports due 

to State and County  
  



Water & Wastewater August Report 
Water & Wastewater Treatment 

All tasks highlighted in this section are necessary to the Drinking Water and NPDES (Wastewater) 
Permits. Many of the tasks help the Water & Wastewater Staff monitor the drinking water and 
wastewater systems for deficiencies. Through careful monitoring, the Water & Wastewater Staff can 
identify issues that may have a significant impact on the city’s finances, safety, health, and environmental 
protection.  

DAILY WASTEWATER TASKS 
· Wastewater Plant Monitoring 

• Daily Flow 
• Raw and Final Sampler Temperatures 
• Propane Usage 
• Digester Temperatures 
• UV Light Monitoring 
• Generator Inspection 
• Grit Building Inspection 
• Weather Reporting 

MONTHLY WATER & WASTEWATER LAB 
· Wastewater 

• Sampling for E. Coli (5/month) 
· Drinking Water 

• Water bacteria (4/ Month) 
· Miscellaneous Water/Wastewater Sampling 

• Nitrates, Sodium, IOC, VOC, Tier II, 
DMRQA, Toxicity, Sludge Sampling, 
Permit Renewal Sampling, Disinfectant 
Byproducts, Radio Nuclides, ETC…  

• Reading Water Meters 

DAILY DRINKING WATER TASKS 
· Drinking Water Monitoring 

• Daily Flow of Each Well 
• North Well Chlorine Test 
• West Well Chlorine Test 
• South Well Chlorine Test 
• Distribution Chlorine Test 
• Total City Flow 

 
 
WEEKLY WASTEWATER LAB 

• pH (2/Week) 
• Temperatures (2/Week) 
• Settleable Solids (2/Week) 
• Suspended Solids (2/ Week) 
• Volatile Solids: Alkalinity (1/Week) 
• G+G, BOD, CBOD, (2/Week) 
• Sampling for Total Nitrogen, Total 

Phosphorus, Biz, and Ammonias 
(1/Week)

 

Monthly Statistics 

Task # Completed Water Usage 
Avg 

Flow(daily)  
Read Outs 14  Drinking Water Flow 416,000  

Shut-off Notices 31  Wastewater Flow 342,000  

High Usage Checks 5  Chlorine Usage Avg Pounds 
Shut-offs (Delinquent) 0  North Well  Off 

Shut-offs (Repairs) 3  West Well  3.2 
Dead Meter Repairs 2  South Well  1.8 



Page 2 

911 Locates 45     

Jetter Truck Report 
Date Jetting/Excavating Location 

 8/3/2021 Jetting Sycamore St Sub Drain  
8/3/2021  Jetting Cedar & 7th St-Sycamore & 7th St 
8/12/2021 Jetting 2nd St  
 8/17/2021 Hydro-Excavating  829 S. Main St.  
 8/18/2021 Hydro-Excavating  N Cedar St.  

   
      

 

Additional Projects Completed 
Date Project Comments 

 8/2/2021 Water Service Repair Faust Cr  
 8/18/2021 Water Main Repair  N Cedar St 
 8/19/2021 New Manhole   2nd St & Walnut 
8/19/2021  New Valve Buckeye & Chestnut 

   
   
   

 



Page 3 

Additional Comments 

 

• Contacted Cahoy , they will be in town the 7th to re-install the North Well with completion by the 
September 10th.        

• Jetter Truck was out of operation since 8/20/2021-9/3/2021, roto-rooter was on stand-by as a 
backup.  

• F-150 needed repaired, appeared to be something electrical.  
• Royal Flush had their pretreatment process repaired and is working as it should. Mike Beck said 

more help should be coming soon and should allow for more frequent maintenance to the 
treatment process. 

• Tim & Jim both contracted covid for between the 23rd-27th.  
• Lead line removed from N Cedar St repair. 
• Any Questions, feel free to call. Thanks, Jim  

 


	A 01 Sept 7, 2021 agenda
	A 03  8.16.2021 Minutes
	A 04 Payroll
	A 05 Bill list
	A 06 Treasurer Reports
	B 01  Workgroup Overview Infographic
	C 01a Council Communication Page North Ridge 3rd and 4th Additions
	Background Information:  The 3rd Addition to North Ridge is at the southeast corner of the intersection of John Drive and Valley Drive. The single lot being created with this plat is under construction for a self-storage facility. The remainder of the...
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 3 & 4
	Agenda Date: 09/07/2021

	C 01b Res 2021-      Northridge Estates 3rd-revised final plat
	Approved and accepted on the part of the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed to certify this approval and affix the same to said Final Plat as by law provided.

	C 01c Northridge Estates 3rd-revised final plat
	C 02b Res 2021-      Northridge Estates 4th- final plat
	Approved and accepted on the part of the City of Monticello, Jones County, Iowa. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby directed to certify this approval and affix the same to said Final Plat as by law provided.

	C 02c Northridge Estates Fourth Addition-revised plat and signature sheets (002)
	C 03a Communication Page credit Creative Lab
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 5
	Agenda Date: 09/07/2021

	C 03b Res 2021-       Rural.Innovation.Grant(reimbursement
	RESOLUTION #

	C 03c Res 2020-83 Rural.Innovation.Grant
	C 04a Communication Page 449 Sycamore Purchase
	Background Information:  This dilapidated home is in poor repair. The Police Chief was able to negotiate a purchase of the property in the amount of $15,000. The owner is willing to sell for that amount, and has signed the purchase agreement to that e...
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 6
	Agenda Date: 09/07/2021

	C 04b 2021-    Bradley.Mark(House.Purchase)2021
	C 4g Residential Purchase Agreement
	C 05a  Communication Terry.Natasha.Tax.Abate
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 7
	Agenda Date: 09/07/2021

	C 05b 2021-    Natasha.Grant.Terry.216 S.Maple.St(Tax Abate.Approval)
	C 05c Terry Applicaiton
	C 06a  Communication Gary Anciaux .Tax.Abate
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 8
	Agenda Date: 09/07/2021

	C 06b 2021-   Gary Anciaux .312 Faust Circle(Tax Abate.Approval)
	C 06c Gary Anciaux Applicaiton
	C 07a Communication Page credit card authorization
	Background Information:  In May 2017, Council approved City Clerk, City Administrator, Police Chief, Ambulance Director, Library Director and Park and Recreation Director to be issued a City Credit card.
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 9
	Agenda Date: 9/07/2021

	C 07b 2021-       Business Authorization Resolution
	d 01 Communication Page Trick or Treat Hours
	Agenda Item: 10
	Agenda Date: Sept 7, 2021
	City Council Meeting

	d 02 Communication Page Streets truck
	Agenda Item: 11
	Agenda Date: Sept 7, 2021
	City Council Meeting

	F 01a   communication pageUrban.Revitalization.Amendment(10.10Exemptions)
	Background Information:
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: # 12
	Agenda Date: 9/7/2021

	F 01b  2021-        Urban.Revitalization.Amendment(10.10Exemptions)
	G 01 Communication Reports
	City Council Meeting
	Agenda Item: #  13-21
	Agenda Date: 9/7/2021

	G 02 August 2021- Clerk report
	G 03 Jim Monthly Council Report-August
	Water & Wastewater Treatment
	Daily Wastewater Tasks
	Monthly Water & Wastewater lab
	Daily Drinking Water Tasks
	Weekly Wastewater lab

	Additional Comments




